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Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 8:06 AM
To: 'bruce.may@hklaw.com'
Subject: RE: Docket No.:  160060-EC

Good morning, 
 
Per your request, we have removed LCEC/Cain as an interested person and added LCEC/Hawkins in Docket 
160060-EC.  Please note that contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.  If 
you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, please forward them to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you are interested in receiving documents other 
than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel at (850) 413-6199 for 
instructions on becoming a party of record.  Please note that not all notices for informal meetings and FAR 
notices are issued by the Office of Commission Clerk. 
 
If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
Collin D. Roehner 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-7123 
 
From: bruce.may@hklaw.com [mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 5:47 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: clark.hawkins@lcec.net 
Subject: Docket No.: 160060-EC 
 
On behalf of Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“LCEC”), please be advised that Mr. Frank Cain has retired and Mr. 
Clark Hawkins will be the contact for LCEC in Docket No.: 160060-EC going forward. Therefore, please update the 
“Docket Details” as follows: 
 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Mr. Clark Hawkins 
P. O. Box 3455 
North Fort Myers FL 339183455 
(239) 656-2360  
Clark.hawkins@lcec.net 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Bruce 
 
 
D. Bruce May, Jr. | Holland & Knight 
Partner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and 
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client 
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If 
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 




